3

V.

For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.

Get Adobe Reader Now!



http://www.adobe.com/go/reader


OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA

Notice is hereby given that the Firemen’s Pension Board of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin will hold
a regular or special meeting as indicated on the date, time and location given below.

Meeting of the: Firefighters Pension Board
Date & time: Monday, December 4, 2023 at 4:00 p.m.

The meeting of the Firefighters Pension Board meeting conducted in person.
In person: Fire Department training room — 401 E Main St.
Virtual: None

Members: Josh Ripp (Chair, Fire Chief), Dave Ehlinger (Director of Finance, ex-officio), Eric Hohol, Jerry
King (Fire Captain), Mike Olson (Fire Captain) and Tim Swadley (Mayor, ex-officio)

Call to order

Roll call and verification of quorum

Public Comment

Communications

Reports
a. Firemen’s Pension Fund balance sheet 10-31-2023
b. Firemen’s Pension Fund revenue/expenditures 10-31-2023

Approval of minutes of minutes of 04-06-2023

Approval of proposed pension payments for 2023

Future agenda items

Adjourn

Nk W=

Lo

Any person wishing to attend the meeting, whom because of a disability, requires special
accommodation, should contact the Director of Finance’s office at (608) 873-6691 at least 24 hours before
the scheduled meeting time so appropriate arrangements can be made.

In addition, any person wishing to speak or have their comments heard but does not have access to the
internet should also contact the Director of Finance’s office at the number above at least 24 hours before
the scheduled meeting so appropriate arrangements can be made.

NOTE: AN EXPANDED MEETING MAY CONSTITUTE A QUORUM OF THE COUNCIL






11/29/2023 11:39 AM BALANCE SHEET FOR STOUGHTON CITY Page: 1/1
User: DAVE Period Ending 10/31/2023
DB: Stoughton

Fund 805 FIREFIGHTERS PENSION TRUST

Current Year
GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance

* Kk Kk Assets * Kk Kk

805-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 0.00 48,697.07
805-00000-11200 FIDELITY INVESTMENTS 0.00 47,996.16
805-00000-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 0.00 630,870.42
805-00000-11350 CERTIFICATES OF DEPOSITS 0.00 254,936.44
Total Assets 0.00 982,500.09

*** Liabilities ***
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00

*x* Fund Balance **x*
Total Fund Balance 0.00 0.00
Beginning Fund Balance 0.00
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 982,500.09
Ending Fund Balance 982,500.09

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 982,500.09






11/29/2023 11:40 AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY Page: 1/1
User: DAVE PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2023
DB: Stoughton % Fiscal Year Completed: 83.29
2023 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR AVAILABLE

ORIGINAL 2023 10/31/2023 MONTH 10/31/23 BALANCE % BDGT
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET AMENDED BUDGET NORM (ABNORM) INCR (DECR) NORM (ABNORM) USED
Fund 805 - FIREFIGHTERS PENSION TRUST
Dept 52200 - FIRE DEPT
Account Type: Revenue
805-52200-43420 FIRE INSURANCE DUES 0.00 43,600.00 43,600.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
805-52200-48110 INTEREST INCOME 0.00 40,000.00 33,527.22 4,646.20 6,472.78 83.82
805-52200-48199 INVESTMENT MARKET ADJUSTMENTS 0.00 0.00 3,715.28 972.02 (3,715.28) 100.00
805-52200-49740 FUND CLOSURE TRANSFER 0.00 905,504.00 905,504.31 0.00 (0.31) 100.00
805-52200-49920 FUND BAL APPLIED - TRANSFERS 0.00 (937,099.00) 0.00 0.00 (937,099.00) 0.00
Total Revenue: 0.00 52,005.00 986,346.81 5,618.22 (934,341.81) 1,896.64
Account Type: Expenditure
805-52200-50130 FIRE PENSION BENEFIT 0.00 42,000.00 0.00 0.00 42,000.00 0.00
805-52200-50211 POSTAGE 0.00 0.00 5.22 0.00 (5.22) 100.00
805-52200-50315 ADS & PUBLICATIONS 0.00 0.00 17.28 0.00 (17.28) 100.00
805-52200-50400 OUTSIDE LEGAL SERVICES 0.00 3,305.00 2,847.50 0.00 457.50 86.16
805-52200-50404 ACTUARIAL FEES 0.00 6,700.00 0.00 0.00 6,700.00 0.00
805-52200-50405 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.00 0.00 976.72 0.00 (976.72) 100.00
Total Expenditure: 0.00 52,005.00 3,846.72 0.00 48,158.28 7.40
Net - Dept 52200 - FIRE DEPT 0.00 0.00 982,500.09 5,618.22 (982,500.09)
Fund 805 - FIREFIGHTERS PENSION TRUST:
TOTAL REVENUES 0.00 52,005.00 986,346.81 5,618.22 (934,341.81) 1,896.64
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 0.00 52,005.00 3,846.72 0.00 48,158.28 7.40
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 982,500.09 5,618.22 (982,500.09) 100.00






Firemen’s Pension Board of the City of Stoughton
Thursday, April 6, 2023 at 2:00 p.m.

The meeting was both via Zoom and in-person located in the Stoughton Fire Department Training Room
located at 401 E. Main St.

Committee members present: Josh Ripp (Chair), Dave Ehlinger (ex-officio), Eric Holol, Jerry King, Mike
Olson, and Tim Swadley (ex-officio)

Members absent: None

Guests present: None

N W=

Call to order — The meeting was called to order at 2:05 p.m. by Ripp.
Roll call and verification of quorum — A quorum was present.
Public Comment - None
Communications — Ripp indicated that there have been no new retirement requests.
Reports

a. Firemen’s Pension Fund balance sheet 12-31-2022

b. Firemen’s Pension Fund revenue/expenditures 12-31-2022 — Ehlinger recapped the

activity for calendar year 2022 and ending balances. General discussion occurred.

Approval of minutes of minutes of 11-21-2022 — Motion by Olson/King to approve the minutes
as drafted. The motion passed 5-0 with Holol abstaining as he was not on the board at the time
and was not present at the meeting.
R-xxx-2023 Creation of irrevocable fiduciary trust fund for Stoughton Firefighters Pension
Fund — Ehlinger recapped the steps leading up to the drafting of Stoughton Firefighters Pension
Trust Agreement and the related resolution. Ehlinger also indicated that the resolution proposes
to change the name of the Fireman’s Pension Board to the Firefighters Pension Board. Motion by
Ehlinger/King to recommend approval of the resolution and related trust agreement to both the
Finance Committee and Common Council as drafted. The motion passed 6-0.
Update regarding Fidelity Investments communication — Ehlinger indicated that Fidelity has
asked for a copy of the trust agreement, which will be supplied to Fidelity once the Common
Council approves the resolution recommended for approval in item #7.
Discussion and possible action regarding development of long-term investment policy —
Ehlinger indicated the Board should consider longer term investments for pension funds. Initial
thoughts included retaining five years of expenditures in cash/cash equivalents and laddering of
investments for the remaining balances. Ehlinger indicated the investments would probably be
managed by one of several companies that work with local governments in the State of
Wisconsin. By consensus, it was agreed to have a draft investment policy at the next meeting.
The next meeting date was proposed to be sometime in June with the meeting occurring on a
Thursday at 2:00 p.m.

10. Adjourn — Motion by Ehlinger/Olson to adjourn at 2:27 p.m. The motion passed 6-0.

Respectfully submitted,

AS—

David P. Ehlinger, CPA
Director of Finance/Comptroller
City of Stoughton






Retiree

Bakken, Clifford

Benschop, Melvin

Berndt, Tim

Bradley, Robert

Bursack, David

Farr, Charles

Fath, Patrick

Fosdahl, Norris

Gullickson, Rick

Halverson, John

Honer, Dean

Jess, William

Kittelson, Richard

Kittleson, Robert

City of Stoughton
Firefighter Pension Payout
Calendar Year 2023

Retirement Firefighter Position Disability Adjusted Retiree Current
Date Base Pay Adjustment Adjustment Pension Date of Spouse
at Retirement Payment Death at Death

12/31/1990 S 1,209.87 S 1,209.87  8/19/2022 Helen

Clifford https://www.legacy.com/us/obituaries/madison/name/clifford-bakken-obituary?id=36350691

S 2,084.50 S 2,084.50 5/12/2016 Beverly
Melvin https://www.channel3000.com/melvin-red-benschop/
Beverly https://www.legacy.com/us/obituaries/madison/name/beverly-benschop-obituary?id=33724147

12/31/1990 S 1,457.13 S 1,457.13 Sandy
$ -
12/31/2012 S 1,634.90 S 1,634.90 JoAnne
$ -
7/1/2013 $  2,043.62 $ 2,043.62 Peggy
$ -
S 1,073.00 S 1,073.00 deceased  June
Charles
s -
12/31/2013 $  1,880.30 $ (1,253.53) $ 626.77
s -
4/3/1992 S 1,188.66 S 1,188.66 none
s -
12/31/2009 $ 1,880.13 S 1,880.13 Dianna
s -
5/7/2018 $ 1,834.60 S 275.19 S 2,109.79 Marie
s -
7/31/1987 S 1,044.00 S 1,044.00 none
s -
12/31/2016 $ 1,667.60 S 1,667.60 Sharon
s -
12/31/201 S 1,834.60 S 458.65 S 2,293.25 Vickie
s -
Unknown S 430.77 S 430.77 1977 Pearl

Calculated

$

Spouse
at 65%

786.42

Spouse
Date of
Death

S 1,354.93 3/19/2022

$

$

697.45

280.00

2/6/2022

Pension Payments

Page 1 of 3

$

December
2020

1,209.87

1,354.92

1,457.13

1,634.90

2,043.62

697.45

626.77

1,188.66

1,880.13

2,109.79

1,044.00

1,667.60

280.00

December

$

2021

1,209.87 S

1,354.92 $

1,457.13 S
1,634.90 $
2,043.62 S

697.45 S

626.77 $
1,188.66 $
1,880.13 $
2,109.79 $
1,044.00 $

1,667.60 $

280.00 S

December

2022

786.42

338.73

1,457.13

1,634.90

2,043.62

697.45

626.77

1,188.66

1,880.13

2,109.79

1,044.00

1,667.60

2,293.25

46.67

December
2023

S 786.42

None

S 1,457.13
S 1,634.90
S 2,043.62

S 697.45

$  626.77
$ 1,188.66
$ 1,880.13
$ 2,109.79
$  1,044.00
$ 1,667.60
$ 2,293.25

None





Retiree

Lamers Martin

Lauretic, Brian

Manthe, David

Olson, Ronald

Nitzsche, Roger

Rigdon, Cathy

Rigdon, Terry

Scheel, Richard

Strandlie, Dwayne

Strandlie, Roger

Thompson, David

Thorson, Roger

Venden, Norm

Retirement
Date
Pearl
2/1/2015
9/30/2017
10/1/1984
Unknown
Ronald
Mary
Unknown
Unknown
7/4/2013

Unknown
Richard

12/10/2010

6/30/2017

12/31/1994

6/7/2004

Uncertain
Norman

City of Stoughton
Firefighter Pension Payout
Calendar Year 2023

Firefighter Position Disability Adjusted Retiree Current
Base Pay Adjustment Adjustment Pension Date of Spouse
at Retirement Payment Death at Death

https://www.legacy.com/us/obituaries/madison/name/pearl-kittleson-obituary?id=32955648

$ ;
S 2,501.40 Unknown S 2,501.40 Jean
$ ;
S 1,667.60 S (1,111.73) $ 555.87
$ ;
S 1,014.00 S 1,014.00 4/22/1997 Ellen
David https://www.findagrave.com/memorial/41548448/david-william-manthe
$ -
S 1,441.74 S 1,441.74 11/19/2002 Mary

https://www.findagrave.com/memorial/15925375/ronald-louis-olson

https://www.legacy.com/us/obituaries/name/mary-olson-obituary?id=36710845

$ -
S 2,003.55 S 2,003.55 Judy
$ -
S 1,634.90 S 1,634.90 Thorson, Roger
$ -
S 1,634.90 S 245.23 S 1,880.13 Sheila
$ -
S 1,602.84 S 1,602.84 9/4/2016 Marilyn
https://www.tributearchive.com/obituaries/1069490/Richard-A-Rick-Scheel
$ ;
S 1,634.90 S 1,634.90 Tina
$ ;
S 1,667.04 S 173.00 S 1,840.04 Donna
$ ;
S 1,422.32 S 1,422.32 Sandy
$ ;
S 1,675.70 S 1,675.70 Rigdon, Cathy
$ ;
S 1,245.41 S 1,245.41  8/29/2020 Linda

https://www.legacy.com/us/obituaries/madison/name/norman-venden-obituary?id=10402961

Pension Payments

Page 2 of 3

937.13 10/3/2022

December
2020

2,501.40

555.87

659.10

937.13

2,003.55

1,634.90

1,880.13

1,041.84

1,634.90

1,840.04

1,422.32

1,675.70

1,245.41

December

2021

2,501.40

555.87

659.10

937.13

2,003.55

1,634.90

1,880.13

1,041.85

1,634.90

1,917.10

1,422.32

1,675.70

809.52

December

2022

2,501.40

555.87

659.10

780.94

2,003.55

1,634.90

1,880.13

1,041.85

1,634.90

1,917.10

1,422.32

1,675.70

809.52

December

2023

S 2,501.40

555.87

659.10

None

2,003.55

1,634.90

1,880.13

1,041.85

1,634.90

1,917.10

1,422.32

1,675.70

809.52





Retiree

Wegner, Scott

Retirement
Date

Disability
Adjustment

Position
Adjustment

Firefighter
Base Pay

at Retirement

1/1/2020 $

1,667.34 Left Volunteer Service 2015

City of Stoughton
Firefighter Pension Payout
Calendar Year 2023

Adjusted Retiree Current
Pension Date of Spouse
Payment Death at Death

S -

S 1,667.34

S -

Calculated Spouse
Spouse Date of
at 65% Death

Annual totals

Page 3 of 3

Pension Payments

$

December December December December
2020 2021 2022 2023
163490 $ 1,602.84 $ 1,602.84 S 1,602.84

$

37,862.03 $ 37,471.14 $37,935.23 S 36,768.89






